MEMORANDUM

TO: Academic Senate Membets

FROM: Dr. Lorrie Steerey, Chair
Academic Senate

RE: MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next meeting of the Academic Senate will be held on Thursday November 1, 2007, at
3:40 p.m. in the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES: October 25
1I. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Proposed Academic Foundations Courses — Approved by the AFC 10/23/07

Item 7.b AF Course: HON 281 Humanistic Thought of the United States to 1877
for Category V.B. Humanities.

Item 7.c AF Course: HON 282 Humanistic Thought of the United States since
1877 for Category V.B. Humanities.

Approved by the Graduate Committee 10/24/07

Item 9 MS in Public Relations. Modification of an existing program.

Item 9.a COMT 420/520 Media Advertising. Change course description.

Item 14 REHA 594 Counseling Practicum. Change prerequisite and course
description.

Item 14.a REHA 596 Cooperative Education/Internship. Change prerequisite,
corequisite, and course description.

111 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

Approved by the UCC 10/24/07
Item 31 Minor in Health Communication. New program.

IV. DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEMS
A. Functioning Senate Representation on the UCC and RACE Committee

B. Position Description Resolution
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C. Resume ASFAC Meetings: Keith Edgerton, Liaison
D. Summer School Advising

E. Provost Council Meeting Report

F. Chancellor Meeting Report

G. CPSLL Summer School Survey
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